

2016-1st meeting VATV Riders

4-5-16 In attendance: Pat Labbe, Craig Caron, Zach Voisine, Dan Nicolas, Don Ouellette, Lester Dubois, Phil Plourde, Mark Gagnon, Bert Levesque

1. Secretary's report accepted as read.
2. Treasurer's report accepted as read.
3. Presentation by Pat, Craig, and Zach on proposal to be presented to Fort Kent Town Council to get access for ATVs in town. **Meeting to be held Monday, April 11, 2016 at 7:00 PM at Fort Kent Municipal Building.**
4. Dan reported on progress with new signage at Glendale Siding-work in progress-VATV Riders agreed to make a monetary donation to the project.
5. Dan will meet with Irving Woodlands representative to obtain agreement for 2016. ATVers on Irving land must belong to a club which has liability insurance. Local sticker and ATV Maine sticker required. Support your Local Club. Membership form on website: valleyatvriders.com
6. Picnic table and garbage cans will be checked and replace or painted as needed. Lester agreed to take care of that.
7. Canopy at Black Lake Picnic area will be looked into.
8. Election of officers to be held at May meeting. Looking for new blood so let's not all volunteer at once. Call Bert at 231-1831 if interested. All positions are open.
9. It was discussed that a log be kept whenever tractor is used to maintain trail and refuel after each use. Also, permission was given to Don to look into radio for communication purposes be looked into.
10. Meeting adjourned at 7:45 PM.

Respectfully submitted Bert Levesque, secretary of Valley ATV Riders